# CITY OF SHEPHERDSVILLE REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES MONDAY JANUARY 8, 2024 6:00 PM

### The invocation was done by Deb Huffman

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Mayor José Cubero called the meeting to order at 6:03 PM

Council Present: Bonnie Enlow, Mike Hibbard, Paula Mangus, Jennifer Mendez, and Brad Whittaker.

### APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Minutes for the December 11th, 2023, Regular Meeting were presented for approval.Motion to Approve: Paula MangusSecond: Jennifer MendezMs. Enlow: YesMr. Whittaker: YesMs. Mendez: YesMs. Portman: AbstainedMr. Hibbard: YesMs. Mangus: YesCarried: 5 Yes - 1 Abstained

### **PRESENTATIONS:**

**Rob Adams-** Chairman on the Code Enforcement Board, gave an update on the previous year. He explained the process of what the Code Enforcement Officer does, and he reported that there had been six final orders and no hearings for the 2023 year. He also gave an update on the upcoming basketball clinics that he volunteers at.

Max Odle-gave an update on Winterfest and thanked the council and the volunteers for helping. Amber Odle- updated everyone about the upcoming basketball clinic that will start January 20<sup>th</sup>. She also spoke about the calendar she has created that has been updated with the dates of city events.

**Mayor Cubero**- talked about the sports clinics and thanked Amber. He said that demolition of the Williams Property where the new Town Square will be, would take place hopefully in March.

### **OLD BUSINESS: None**

### **NEW BUSINESS:**

CITY ATTORNEY KATHERINE DOZIER READ RESOLUTION **024-001** AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO OPEN A NEW BANK ACCOUNT AT WEBANCO AS A POLICE DEPARTMENT NON-INTEREST-BEARING ACCOUNT.

Mike Hibbard asked what this account was for.

Chief Schmidt said the need for this account is for any money received that is pending the outcome in court.

Mike Hibbard asked him if it is basically for funds that are being held until the judge decides what to do with it.

Chief Schmidt told him yes and it could be used in multiple circumstances such as if someone found money and turned it over to the PD or money from a drug case.

Mayor Cubero said it is a good idea to have it because there will be records kept on the funds received.

Brad Whittaker asked if there was a possibility the money could be forfeited to the PD. Chief Schmidt told him that was correct, and they would have to pay a percentage (10-15%) to the Commonwealth and/or the County Attorney's Office.

Motion to Approve: Faith Portman Second: Bonnie Enlow

Ms. Enlow: YesMr. Whittaker: YesMs. Mendez: YesMs. Portman: YesMr. Hibbard: YesMs. Mangus: YesCarried: 6 Yes - 0 NoNo

## SIGN-IN SPEAKERS: None

Mayor Cubero said there will be no sign-in speakers unless it pertains to what is on the agenda. He said if someone has an issue, they can come into the office, he would be happy to talk with them.

PLANNING AND ZONING UPDATE: None

**BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS: None** 

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS: Chief Troutman

COUNCIL COMMENTS: Bonnie Enlow- No Comment Brad Whittaker-No Comment Jennifer Mendez- No Comment Mike Hibbard- No Comment Paula Mangus – Thanked everyone for coming and said she is excited for everything that is happening in Shepherdsville. Faith Portman- No Comment

#### ADJOURN

Motion to Adjourn: Paula MangusSecond: Mike HibbardMs. Enlow: YesMr. Whittaker: YesMs. Mendez: YesMs. Portman: YesMr. Hibbard: YesMs. Mangus: YesCarried: 6 Yes - 0 NoTime: 6:30 P.M.

Mayor José Cubero

Kamp City Clerk Brenda Weidekamp